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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

December 23, 2014

Mark Patterson Steve Smith

FWDA, BRAC Coordinator USACE FWDA Program Manager
P.O. Box 93 CESWF-PEC-EF

Ravenna, OH 44266 819 Taylor Street, Room 3A12

Fort Worth, TX 76102

RE: APPROVAL
EXTENSION REQUEST
WORK PLAN AT PARCEL 23
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY
MCKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
EPA ID# NM6213820974
HWB-FWDA-12-002

Dear Messrs. Patterson and Smith:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received Fort Wingate Depot
Activity’s (the Permittee) letter requesting an extension of time for the submittal of the Work
Plan for drilling wells and collecting soil samples at Parcel 23.

As required by NMED’s August 19, 2014 letter, the original submittal date for the Work Plan
was December 31, 2014. The Permittee is requesting an extension to submit the Work Plan by
August 31, 2015. The Permittee states that they are “seeking an extension in time under Permit
section I.M due to the additional time needed to respond to and clarify comments from NMED,
and prepare the Work Plan.” NMED hereby grants the extension request. The Work Plan must

be submitted to NMED by August 31, 2015. o -
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Vicky Baca at (505) 476-6059.
Sincerely,

U,

John E. Kieling
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc Dave Cobrain, NMED, HWB
Neelam Dhawan, NMED, HWB
Kristen Vanhorn, NMED, HWB
Shannon Duran, NMED, HWB
Chuck Hendrickson, EPA-6PD-N
Tony Perry, Navajo Nation
Darrell Tsabetsaye, Zuni Pueblo
Clayton Seoutewa, Southwest Region BIA
Rose Duwyenie, Navajo BIA
Judith Wilson, BIA
Eldine Stevens, BIA
Robin White, BIA

File: FWDA 2014 and Reading
FWDA-12-002

(RE==m

AT e iy



